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deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Elzinga, Dinah
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; McMullin, Colin W.; Adam Troutwine; York, Brooke; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his)
Cc: Chavez, Araceli; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Michuda, Colleen E.; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd,

Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Purac America, Inc. d/b/a Corbion; Docket Number RCRA-04-2024-

4004(b)
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:48:33 AM

Dear Mrs. Richardson,
 
Receipt of below email hereby confirmed.
 
 
Best Regards,

Dinah Elzinga
General Counsel Health & Nutrition

 
Corbion logo

Arkelsedijk 46 • 4206 AC Gorinchem • PO Box 21 • 4200 AA Gorinchem • The Netherlands
T +31183 695 695 • M +31689927271
cnl@corbion.com • www.corbion.com • Route Description • Legal entities  • Privacy statement

 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 3:19 PM
To: McMullin, Colin W. <Colin.McMullin@corbion.com>; Elzinga, Dinah
<dinah.elzinga@corbion.com>; Adam Troutwine <atroutwine@polsinelli.com>; York, Brooke
<York.Brooke@epa.gov>; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Purac America, Inc. d/b/a Corbion; Docket Number
RCRA-04-2024-4004(b)
 
Good morning,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
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on September 16, 2024, in the matter of Purac America, Inc. d/b/a Corbion; Docket
Number RCRA-04-2024-4004(b).
Mr. Colin, Ms. Elzinga, and Mr. Troutwine—Would you kindly reply to this email to
confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?
Sincerely,
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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